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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Dennis Dettloff [Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:04 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Shane Nolan
Cc: 'Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com'
Subject: RE: RO2969- UNOCAL #6277

Mr. Nowell: 
 
I have scheduled the well destruction for May 22, 2013.  
 
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group 
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411 
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com  

 
 Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com   
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 4:41 PM 
To: Shane Nolan 
Cc: 'Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com'; Dennis Dettloff 
Subject: RO2969- UNOCAL #6277 
 
Dear Mr. Nolan, 
 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) issued a directive letter on March 7, 2013 requesting that you provide 
ACEH with a List of Landowners Form and a Confirmation Schedule for Well Decommissioning.  ACEH has not received 
either of these documents.  A Notice of Violation will be issued if ACEH has not been provided these document by the end 
of the week.  A copy of our March 7, 2013 directive letter is provided as an attachment. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation, 
 
Keith Nowell 
 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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